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Well, Becky

st

From: Miller, Mark

Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2004 6:35 AM

To:’ Tradewell, Becky

Cc: Kuhn, Jamie; Ambs, Todd L; Henderson, Patrick - Office of Governor Jim Doyle
Subject: LRBa2580/1, LRB4400/1

MS Tradewell,

Please draft amendments to LRBa2580/1 to:

Amendment 1.

pg 4, delete line 1

Pg 4, line 3: replace "one" with "two" and replace "assembly" with "senate”

Pg 4, line 4: replace "one" with "two" and replace "senate" with "assembly."

on page 5 of LRB4400/1 delete line 1.

pg 4, line 9: replace "4" with "7"

Pg 5, line 11, add, after "4," "plus a representative of Industry" (or whatever wording is appropriate.)

2Ll

Amendment 2 (drafted to both LRBa2580/1 and LRB4400/1)

Add new funding mechanism under 281.34(10) that requires municipal water utilities to charge $5.00 to connect residential water to
households where the domestic water is separately metered for each household. and $50 annual fee for commercial consumers.
The connection fee is paid when the residential service is transferred to a new owner.

In addition, local jurisdictions served by a municipal water system may create an additional local fee to piggyback on the state fee to
be used for water conservation and groundwater management.

Amendment 3, drafted to both a2580 and 4400:
Redefine "spring" to read: an area of concentrated perennial groundwater discharge occurring at the surface of the land that results
in a flow of at least one cubic foot per second at any time during the year.

Amendment 4, drafted to 4400:
The department may allow counties to create an additional four Groundwater Protection Areas [total statewide]. The department
may establish criteria for minimum size of locally created GPAs.

Amendment 5, drafted(to 4400

Provide additional fundinw,ooo or one half of the revenue generated under 281.34(10), whichever is less, annually to the
Groundwater Coordinating Council for groundwater monitoring.

Amendment 6 drafted to 4400:

Direct the PSC to research and propose water fee structures that encourage water conservation and statutory changes needed to
implement the proposals. )

Thank you.

Mark

Mark Miller

48th Assembly District ~

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

Phone 608.266.5342, FAX 608.282.3648
rep.miller@legis.state.wi.us

03/05/2004
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State of Wisconsin

2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa2629/1
| RCT-.L:
N ow/
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 926

Oty

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1% [
1. Page 5, line 3: after “281.34” insert “(2) and (3)”.

-

2. Page 5, line 7: after “281.34” ingert “(2) and (3)”.

3. Page 5, line 8: after that line insert:
v’
“SECTION 3g. 20.370 (4) (ci) of the statutes is created to read:

20.370 (4) (ci) Groundwater monitoring. From the general fund, from the
v’ ’

moneys received under s. 281.34 (11), a sum sufficient not to exceed in any fiscal year

v~
the lesser of $300,000 or 50 percent of the moneys received under s. 281.34 (11) in that

v’
@ fiscal year, for groundwater monitoring under s. 281.34 (10).”,

ol
11

4. Page 5, line 11: delete “or (ch)” and substitute “ (ch),and (ci)”.

(END)
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2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBa2626/1
RCTkjf'ch

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2003 ASSEMBLY BILL 926

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 /;ﬁF Page 12, line 13: after that line insert:

3

gl

T, 0 I O o

“(11) 'WATER UTILITY CONNECTION FEE. (a) A public utility furnishing water to
or for the public shall charge a connection fee whenever it connects to its water
system a residence that is separately metered or a commercial building and
whenever the ownership of a connected residence that is separately metered or a
connected commercial building changes. The fee under this subsection is $5 for a
residence and $50 for a commercial building. The public water utility shall pay fees

collected under this subsection to the department.”.

i
10— (END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa2629/1dn
FROM THE ‘ RCT..[C...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

=

I provided the additional money to DNR for groundwater monitoring because, under
our statutes, councils are only advisory bodies. The bill requires DNR to consult with
the Groundwater Coordinating Council on the monitoring.

Rebecca C. Tradewell

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7290

E-mail: becky.tradewell@legis.state.wi.us




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa2629/1dn
- FROM THE RCTkjf:ch
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 5, 2004

I provided the additional money to DNR, for groundwater monitoring because, under
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




